SAFETY & BUILDINGS DIVISION

201 E. Washington Avenue
P.0. Box 7969
Madison, Wisconsin 53707

State of Wisconsin
Department of Industry, Labor and Human Relations

February 9, 1996

TUF-TITE CORPORATION
RUSSEL RYDIN

1125 OLD RAND ROAD
WAUCONDA IL 60084

Dear Mr. Rydin:
RE: Code Approval of Distribution Boxes
Distribution boxes manufactured by Tuf-Tite do not require Wisconsin Plumbing

Product Approval. However, the joint used to connect pipes to these boxes must be
be watertight for 10 minutes when subject to 10.8 psig pressure.

Sincerely, ‘

Daniel P. Jensen

Plumbing Product Reviewer

Products, Research and Support Section
(608) 267-5265
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